

Dungannon LPG Minutes of Meeting - Tuesday 13th June 2023 at 10am Via Zoom Video Conference Call

Attendees			Apologies		
Loraine Griffin (COSTA - Chair)		Ann-Marie Baxter (Barnardo's NI)	Lucinda McGinnis (Start360)		
•	Darren Curtis (CYPSP) Ellen Young (BCM) Jillian Lennox (Network Per			sonnel)	
Joanne Patterson (CYPSP - Minutes) Mark Doran (ABC/MUD Council) Bernadetta Viana & Virginia			Salvador (STEP)		
Sara McClure	ing)				
			Annette McGahan (MUDC /	PCSP)	
Agenda Item	Agenda Item Discussion			Action - By	
				Whom	
Welcome,	Loraine welcomed all to the meeting.			JP to upload	
Apols., Prev.	Apologies noted, per above.			Minutes to	
Min. 04/04/23	Previous Minutes agreed.			CYPSP website	
Update from	Ann-Marie (Barnardo'				
Family	receiving requests for				
Support Hub	Recently received some referrals from schools - positive they are linking into the Hub.				
	School refusal continues as an issue and the Hub are fortunate to have REACT in the				
	area to refer young people into. Noticing gaps in services, particularly disability support.				
Discussion	Needs raised during meeting, as follows:			Darren to contact	
on Unmet &	• Accessing Play Therapy remains challenging, but Relate NI can offer this, if families			EWOs previously	
Emerging	are referred to them via a health professional. (AMB)			linked to LPGs to	
Needs	• Education Welfare still not sitting on the FSH which has created a disconnect. (AMB)			request an	
	 Young peoples' sh referrals. (AMB) 	update			

Action Plan 2021-24	Darren attended the recent Mid Ulster LPG Meeting to discuss follow on from last year's ' Can We Talk ' event. Bernadetta & Annette from the Dungannon LPG were also in attendance. Further updates to follow after joint Zoom meeting.	
	Darren & Valerie recently met with the MUDC Community Planning Team to explore the possibility of a small shared pot of financial support to tackle the cost of living crisis, mental health & emotional wellbeing.	DC to provide update at next meeting.
	55 attendees have taken part in the recent School Uniform Recycling Toolkit online briefing sessions. Contact Darren to receive a digital copy of the resource.	
	Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Resource for Students, Parents/Caregivers & School Staff will launch later in year - CYPSP currently liaising with designer.	
	CYPSP, PSNI, EA Youth Service and SHSCT Sexual Health Team recently met to discuss issues on Sextortion. Currently gathering info. on available resources, in advance of producing a short video message for dissemination on social media.	Submit any
	Click <u>HERE</u> to download the 'Your Journey Through Disability' Guide, a resource for parents and families produced by the CYPSP in partnership with parents and key organisations, which was launched at Stormont towards the end of May. The resource is live and will be updated regularly.	relevant information for inclusion to cypsp@hscni.net.
Member Agency Updates	Loraine (COSTA): AGM & Networking Event on Thursday 22 nd June 2023 from 7-8pm Getting Your Group/Project Funding Ready Workshop tonight at 7pm. Zoom link will follow in post-meeting e-mail.	JP to circulate all links flagged by members after
	Mark (ABC Council / MUDC): Funding: everything still remains up in the air. Mark will provide any updates when/where relevant.	meeting + Relevant flyers to
	Sara (Early Years Toybox): Secured funding for the year and an official letter will be sent out to stakeholders in the near future.	be included in next issue of 'FYI'
AOB	Feel Good Armagh Events took place in Armagh on Friday 9 th June (Community Networking Day) and Saturday 10 th June (Young People Aged 11+ FREE Activities & Food) - Both events well attended by support services & service-users alike.	JP to circulate various CYPSP links & reports to members

AOB	CYPSP have organised Vaping Awareness Online Sessions to be delivered by ASCERT, via Zoom, on the 19 th and 22 nd June from 2pm to 4pm. E-mail Darren if you would like to attend (Spaces limited to 2 attendees per organisation). Click <u>HERE</u> for further info. RE: sextortion on the PSNI website. Also see flyer in next	
	issue of 'FYI'. Visit the CYPSP Translation Hub <u>HERE.</u> E-mail <u>valerie.maxwell@hscni.net</u> to further discuss general submission requirements.	
	Visit the CYPSP Youth Wellness Web <u>HERE</u> Info. & resources are housed in age- specific sections and there are also dedicated Parent & Teacher and Training zones.	
	Click <u>HERE</u> to download the CYPSP Resource Pack for Children & Young People , which includes a range of resources and activities, all free and all in the public domain.	
	SBNI Online Safety Hub launching soon. Content can be submitted, for verification & inclusion - See related slide in next issue of 'FYI'	
	'FYI' Newsletter going out next Thursday, including a dedicated 'Summer Is Coming' Section - Please send relevant info. for Dungannon area for inclusion.	
Next Meeting	Tuesday 26 th September 2023 at 10am (Venue TBC). If anyone is in a position to host the next meeting, please contact Darren or Joanne. Many thanks for your participation!	